

# PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

## TRACK CHANGES

CDT Procedure Description	CDT Code	Max Allowable Fee	Program Payment	Max Patient Co-Pay	Dental Procedure Guidelines
Complete denture - maxillary	D5110	\$793.00	\$713.00	\$80.00	<p>Reimbursement made upon DELIVERY (completed) maxillary denture. <del>A complete denture (D5110 or D5120) can be -should not be used to report an immediate denture. Immediate denture (D5130, D5140) OR interim complete denture (D5810, D5811) is inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require and is not currently covered on the OAP Dental Program Provider Reimbursement Schedule. R</del>outine follow-up adjustments/<u>chairside relines up to 6 months which are -w/in 12 months should be anticipated and are included in the initial reimbursement. A complete denture can be fabricated before teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft is-made-after teeth have been removed and the gum and bone and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also -tissues have healed— or to replace an existing denture. Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in the cost. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. Complete dentures are provided once adequate healing has taken place following extractions. This can vary greatly depending upon patient, oral health, overall health, and other confounding factors.</u> Frequency: There should be an expected life span of 5-<del>7</del><u>10</u> years before replacement dentures should be</p>

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

					considered - documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.
Complete denture - mandibular	D5120	\$793.00	\$713.00	\$80.00	Reimbursement made upon DELIVERY (completed) mandibular denture. <del>A completed denture (D5110 or D5120) should not be used to report an immediate denture. Immediate denture (D5130, D5140) OR interim complete denture (D5810, D5811) is can be</del> inserted immediately after extraction of teeth <del>but will require and is not currently covered on the OAP Dental Program Provider Reimbursement Schedule. R</del> outine follow-up adjustments/ <del>chairside</del> relines <del>for up to 6 months w/in 12 months should be anticipated and which</del> are included in the initial reimbursement. A complete denture <del>can be fabricated before is made after</del> teeth have been removed and <del>inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft and hard the gum and bone</del> tissues <del>have healing. ed</del> — <del>or</del> This procedure may also <del>to</del> replace an existing denture. <del>Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in cost. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. Complete dentures are provided once adequate healing has taken place following extractions. This can vary greatly depending upon patient, oral health, overall health, and other confounding factors.</del> Frequency: There should be an expected life span of 5- <del>7</del> <del>10</del> years before replacement dentures should be considered - documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.
Maxillary partial	D5211	\$700.00	\$640.00	\$60.00	Reimbursement made upon DELIVERY (completed <del>edion</del> ) <del>of</del> partial <del>maxillary</del> denture. <del>A partial denture (D5211 or D5212) can</del>

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

denture - resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)					<p><del>should not be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but require used to report an interim partial denture (D5820, D5821). D5211 and D5212 should be considered definitive treatment. R</del>outine follow-up adjustments/<del>chairside or</del> relines for up to 6 months which <del>within 12 months should be anticipated and</del> are included in the initial reimbursement. A partial resin base denture can be made right <del>after</del> having teeth extracted (healing from only a few teeth is as extensive as healing from multiple). A partial resin base denture can be <del>fabricated made</del> before having teeth <del>have been removed and inserted immediately after the</del> extractioned process to assist the soft and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also replace existing partial denture. <del>if the teeth being removed are in the front or necessary healing will be minimal.</del> Several impressions and <del>re-fittings "try-in" appts</del> may be necessary <del>at these appointments which and</del> are included in the cost. <del>Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the partial dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue.</del> Frequency: There should be an expected life span of 5 - <del>7-10</del> years before replacement dentures should be considered - documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.</p>
Mandibular partial denture - resin base (including any conventional	D5212	\$778.00	\$718.00	\$60.00	<p>Reimbursement made upon DELIVERY (comple<del>tion</del>) <del>of</del> partial <del>mandibular</del> denture. <del>A partial denture (D5211 or D5212) can should not be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require used to report an interim partial denture (D5820, D5821). D5211 and D5212 should be considered definitive treatment. R</del>outine follow-up adjustments/<del>chairside</del> relines <del>for up to 6 within 12 months should be anticipated and</del> <del>which</del> are</p>

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

<p>clasps, rests and teeth)</p>					<p>included in the initial reimbursement. A partial <del>resin base</del> denture can be <del>fabricated made right after having teeth extracted (healing from only a few teeth is not as extensive as healing from multiple).</del> A partial resin base denture can be made before <del>having teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extractioned process</del> to assist the soft and hard tissue in <del>if the teeth being removed are in the front or necessary healing.</del> will be minimal. <u>This procedure may also replace an existing partial which are included in the cost.</u> <u>Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the partial dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. Several impressions and "try in" appts may be necessary and are included in the cost.</u> Frequency: There should be an expected life span of 5 - <del>7</del><sup>10</sup> years before replacement dentures should be considered - documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.</p>
---------------------------------	--	--	--	--	---

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

CLEAN COPY

Complete denture - maxillary	D5110	\$713.00	Reimbursement made upon delivery (completed) maxillary denture. A complete denture (D5110 or D5120) can be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require routine follow-up adjustments/chairside relines for up to 6 months which are included in the initial reimbursement. A complete denture can be fabricated before teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also replace an existing denture. Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in the cost. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. FREQUENCY: There should be an expected life span of 5-7 years before replacement dentures should be considered- documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.
Complete denture - mandibular	D5120	\$713.00	Reimbursement made upon delivery (completed) maxillary denture. A complete denture (D5110 or D5120) can be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require routine follow-up adjustments/chairside relines for up to 6 months which are included in the initial reimbursement. A complete denture can be fabricated before teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also replace an existing denture. Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in the cost. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5750 and D5751 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. FREQUENCY: There should be an expected life span of 5-7 years before

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

			replacement dentures should be considered- documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.
Maxillary partial denture - resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)	D5211	\$640.00	Reimbursement made upon delivery (completed) partial denture. A partial denture (D5211 or D5212) can be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require routine follow-up adjustments/chairside relines for up to 6 months which are included in the initial reimbursement. A partial denture can be fabricated before teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also replace an existing partial denture. Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in the cost. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the partial dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. FREQUENCY: There should be an expected life span of 5-7 years before replacement dentures should be considered- documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.

## PROPOSED DENTURE POLICY

<p>Mandibular partial denture - resin base (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)</p>	<p>D5212</p>	<p>\$718.00</p>	<p>Reimbursement made upon delivery (completed) partial denture. A partial denture (D5211 or D5212) can be inserted immediately after extraction of teeth, but will require routine follow-up adjustments/chairside relines for up to 6 months which are included in the initial reimbursement. A partial denture can be fabricated before teeth have been removed and inserted immediately after the extraction process to assist the soft and hard tissue in healing. This procedure may also replace an existing partial denture. Several impressions and re-fittings may be necessary at these appointments which are included in the cost. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 are not included in the original reimbursement, but may be billed as a separate charge not less than six months after the partial dentures have been fitted. Laboratory relines D5760 and D5761 may be allowed as often as medically necessary based on the condition of the soft and hard tissue. FREQUENCY: There should be an expected life span of 5-7 years before replacement dentures should be considered- documentation that existing prosthesis cannot be made serviceable should be maintained.</p>
---	--------------	-----------------	---